

Curriculum vitae

Francis .T. Monteiro

B/303 Casa Essenza, Mira Rd. (East)
Mumbai, India.

Phone: +91-22-67250526

H/P: +91 9920514713

E-mail: franco_june@hotmail.com

Date of Birth: 22nd August 1970



Career Summary

I have collectively 24 years experience in marine, offshore, and upstream Oil & Gas Industry. Signed off a challenging sailing career as Chief Engineer, with, taking up Technical Superintendent Responsibilities for LPG vessels and offshore vessels, and in the near past, I had been growing my technical prowesses in the Drilling industry. I combine strong analytic skill with technical thinking and advocating a strong safety culture, in the work place, with a continuous journey of learning and gaining expertise in the marine oil and gas Industry.

Professional Experience

From December 2017 till Present

TAG Offshore Ltd.

Designation – Senior Technical Superintendent.

In Charge of 2 Anchor Handling and Supply Vessels and 1 Oil Tanker.

From November 2012 to November 2017

GOL Offshore Co. Ltd. (Offshore and Drilling Dept.)

Designation – Deputy General Manager

Fleet consisting Offshore AHTS and Jack up/Floater Rigs.

- Designated Technical & Safety Manager for the Rigs and overlooking the equipment maintenance and safety related functions, liaising with the onboard safety officers and with the operator for safety and security related issues. Effective implementation, monitoring and reviewing of the planned maintenance system and HSE system.
- Liaising with the Installation Manager of the Rigs to ensure all key Rig equipment and its associated automation are always available for maximizing uptime, and consequently maximizing earnings, and meeting KPI's.
- Planning effective maintenance schedules of generators, including Major O'hauls, to ensure sufficient power availability for round the clock operations.
- Preparing and reviewing the Risk assessment, job safety analysis, SHARP cards, Operating procedures and Emergency response plans.
- Undertaking onboard Inspections, safety audits and security exercises.
- Maintaining and monitoring optimum Stocking levels wrt to regular and critical Spares/items.
- Managing all Statutory Flag and Classification Surveys and ensuring all certificates are current and valid.
- Planning and execution of Special surveys, Dry docking and UWILD's
- Preparing job scope for refurbishment of the equipment with budgeting and Opex requirement, to match Tender and Regulatory requirements.

From August 2010 to October 2012

Varun Shipping Co. Ltd. (Oil and Gas Fleet)

Designation - Deputy General Manager

Fleet of Gas Carriers in the mid size and VLGC Category.

Following job functions performed during the above tenure

- To study, evaluate & monitor actual operating conditions of vessels, to ensure that vessels meet charter party agreements. Ensuring compliance of all statutory, flag state, port state and laws, rules, regulations
- Ensuring Vessel ready for vetting inspections, in keeping with charterer's requirements.
- Periodic visits to ships to assess the maintenance standards of the vessels, repair requirements, monitoring optimum Stocking levels wrt to regular and critical Spares/items.
- Check on the effective implementation of the technical aspects of the Safety Management Systems relating to ISM, ISO, ISPS, and adherence to the KPI set out for the vessel.
- Scrutinize the routine reports received from vessels and assess the planned maintenance system for effectiveness and efficient implementation
- Discuss, sanction and ensure proper spare parts and store supply.
- Plan, scrutinize the specifications, obtain quotations and attend to the efficient and cost effective dry docking of the vessel.
- Concern about safety in every aspect, Environmental Pollutions, Risk assessment and management, Identification and analysis of risks.

Prior to August 2010

In my Sailing career spanning over a period of 16 years, beginning as a 5th engineer with SCI and having sailed with Anglo-Eastern as a 3rd and 2nd Engr. and finally as a chief Engr., with NYK Ship management and Varun Shipping, I have sailed on Container, OBO and Bulk carriers, but mostly on crude oil tankers and gas carriers, carrying LPG's and Ammonia.

I am Well Versed with the operation and maintenance of cargo equipment,

related to the ship type served on, conditioning cargo, planning and carrying out grade change operations on gas carriers, Gas freeing operations for tankers.

I have worked according to SOP (Standard operating procedure).

Training/Apprenticeship

Class 'A' Marine Apprenticeship completed from Mumbai Port Trust Workshop, from 01.01.89 to 01.01.93.

Licenses & Certificates

I am holding the 'MOT Class I' license issued by MMD Mumbai. Type of vessels sailed on, as Chief Engineer are listed on page 5.

All STCW courses are valid.

Education

Graduate (B.Sc) Mumbai University, Elphinestone College, Mumbai.

Computer Skills

I have worked on various Computer based planned maintenance systems, both, company developed in-house ones and class approved software's like AMOS and Bassnet.

References

References will be made available on request.

If my C.V meets with your requirement I am available for a detailed discussion in Mumbai at short notice.

Company	Name of Vessel	Capacity Served	Vessel Type	GRT	Engine Type	K.W	From	To
Varun Shipping	M. Bhardwaj	Addl. Supt.	Gas Tanker	43692 cu.mtr	B&W 5 S 70MC	13000	22.06.10	04.08.10
NYK SHIPMGNT	Linden Pride	Chief Engr.	Gas Tanker	44549 cu.mtr	MITSUB.7UEC60	12355	20.02.10	03.05.10
Varun Shipping	M. Vamadeva	Chief Engr.	Gas Tanker	34974 cu.mtr	B & W 6L67GB	11400	27.09.09	01.10.09
NYK SHIPMGNT	Leto Providence	Chief Engr.	Gas Tanker	44549 cu.mtr	MITSUB.7UEC60	12355	24.03.09	19.07.09
Varun Shipping	M. Shivatreya	Chief Engr.	Gas Tanker	15399 cu.mtr	B & W 6L67GB	9698	04.09.08	07.11.08
Varun Shipping	Amba Bhakti	Chief Engr.	Oil Tanker	56127 MT	Sulzer 7RTA 58	14203	01.03.08	26.07.08
Varun Shipping	Amba Bhakti	Chief Engr.	Oil Tanker	56127 MT	Sulzer 7RTA 58	14203	01.11.06	03.04.07
Varun Shipping	M. Shivatreya	Chief Engr.	Gas Tanker	15399 cu.mtr	B & W 6L67GB	9698	18.09.06	21.10.06
Varun Shipping	M. Vyas	Chief Engr.	Gas Tanker	15092 cu.mtr	B & W 7L 60MC	10892	08.04.06	18.06.06
Varun Shipping	M. Krishnatreya	Chief Engr.	Gas Tanker	23878 cu. mtr	B & W 5S70MC	11247	31.01.06	04.03.06
Varun Shipping	M. Shivatreya	Chief Engr.	Gas Tanker	15399 cu.mtr	B& W 6L67GB	9698	23.04.05	08.10.05